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Mr David Sassoli
President of the European Parliament
PHSOgBl I1
Rue Wiertz 60
1047 Brussels

Brussels, 29 October 2019

Dear President,

In accordance with article 2.7.1 of the rules on the use of appropriations from budget item 400,

I am pleased to send you the report, drawn up by the external auditors, on the use of these

appropriations during the financial year ending 30 June 2019.

Kind regards,

Dacian Cioloç
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From:                                         BOVEINGTON‐FAURAN Paulina
Sent:                                           29 October 2019 10:55
To:                                               SASSOLI David, President
Cc:                                               KLETHI Didier; REIJNDERS Eduard; CIOLOȘ Dacian; BEELS Alexander; RASMUSSEN

Anders
Subject:                                     ALDE (RE) Annual Report 2019‐1
Attachments:                          20191029_annual audit 2019‐1_cover letter.pdf; 19 ALDE Group ‐ Unqualified

opinion ‐ 20DV0287.pdf
 
Dear President,

 
On behalf of President Dacian Cioloş, please find attached the report, drawn up by the external auditors, on
the use of funds from budget item 400 by ALDE Group during the financial year ending 30 June 2019.
The hard copy of the report and the cover letter have been sent to your office via internal mail.

 
Kind regards,
Paulina Boveington‐Fauran
 
PAULINA BOVEINGTON­FAURAN
Head of Unit
Finance
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